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Kristine Susco

Wilson & Company, Inc.

4900 Lang Ave. NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:  Vista Vieja Unit 3 Grading and Drainage Plan Certification
Engineer’s Stamp dated 2-22-08 (D09/D003)

Certification dated 5/3/11

Dear Ms. Susco,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5-5-11, the above
referenced plan is approved to allow Building Permit approvals on the lots. However, a
portion of the Financial Guarantee must be held until the dirt/rubble pile is removed from
the Scenic Dr. area.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.
Sincerely,
Curtis Cherne, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services
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